

From: Bryan Houlette

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: October 23, 2009

Subject: FCC File No. 0316-EX-PL-2009

Message:

Mr. Ghaffari,

Invertix has submitted a request for Coordination Consent Letter dated 10/14/2009 from the executive director at the Society of Broadcast Engineers. I called today to follow up and found the Director is out of the office until next week.

I would like to request a further extension until his return to follow up on this letter. May we request another week until 11/2/09 for our FCC submission?

Thank you,
Randy Rankin